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From: Research Function <Research.Function@statistics.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:46 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: ARI Statement and Collaboration Inquiry 

Good morning  

Thank you for getting in contact. Your PhD research sounds very interesting, I wondered if you 
would like to have a brief meeting to discuss it? 

At this stage, I am not sure how much overlap there would be between our work, but I would 
definitely like to try and explore with you whether we can find any such areas. My initial 
thoughts are that we are highly interested in understanding how people value statistics, which 
may align to your first research question. Alternately, perhaps we (the Office for Statistics 
Regulation, OSR) sit in the space of helping explore policy solutions to issues that you identify, 
although our remit is largely limited to official statistics rather than statistics more broadly. 
If you would like to meet, I have some time next week. Do you have any availability: 

• Monday 18th, 14:00-16:30 

• Tuesday 19th, 9:00-10:00, 15:00-16:30 

• Wednesday 20th 15:00-16:30 

• Thursday 21st 9:00-10:00, 15:00-16:00 
If so, please do let me know a half hour slot which works for you and I can send a meeting invite 
over. If you would like to meet but do not have availability during those times, perhaps you 
would be able to share some times in the following weeks which work for you? 

I look forward to hearing from you, and hopefully learning more about your work. 
Best wishes, 

 

 | Office for Statistics Regulation 

Office for Statistics Regulation | Research Programme 

UK Statistics Authority | Awdurdod Ystadegau’r Deyrnas Unedig | @StatsRegulation 

Important - Privacy Policy 

We take great care to protect your personal information. To reflect the General Data 
Protection Regulation, we have published our Privacy Policy and would encourage you 
to take a moment to read it. Our Privacy Policy explains how we handle and protect 
your personal information, your legal rights and who to contact if you have any 
questions about how your personal information is being used. 
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:45 PM 













 

 | Office for Statistics Regulation 

Office for Statistics Regulation | Research Programme 
 
From: Research Function <Research.Function@statistics.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:15 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: ARI Statement and Collaboration Inquiry 

Hi  

Thank you for your patience with my response – before go onto a list of all the things I said I 
would share, I want to again say how lovely it was to speak to you last week. 
Now onto the list of potentially useful materials for you: 

• Casework: This is the work I mentioned where my organisation makes public 
interventions about the use of statistics. On the webpage, you can access our ‘issues log’. 
Where we make a formal response, it contains a link to the response that usually sets out 
what the issue was. This may be useful for your work as it can give you examples of 
instances where statistics are being used beyond their intended purpose. 

• Context collapse: I think you found this idea quite interesting – unfortunately I can’t find 
anything published on our website so I will asked around to see if we have anything we 
can share. The best I could find from our work is a blog post which touches on the idea of 
the dangers of not having context. You may also be interested in the work of  

who has written on this topic. 

• Statistics and the law presentation: This was a presentation I saw at the Royal Statistical 
Society conference last year which I thought you may be interested in – specifically the 
slot by . He spoke about similar topics to you in terms of how 
statistics can be useful, but also ‘the canonical principle that where an event is found on 
the balance of probability to have occurred, it is treated as having occurred with absolute 
certainty, is fundamentally fallacious’. I don’t personally have his contact details, but it 
could be interesting for you to try and reach out to him or if not then to read the papers 
he co-authored (possibly with someone called ) on this topic. 

• Intelligent transparency: This was the idea I mentioned that statistics need to be more 
than numbers if they are to achieve ‘intelligent transparency’ – they need toe context 
including strengths/limitations to ensure people don’t use them beyond their original 
purpose. 

• Research into mis and disinformation: I mentioned this research paper which looks into 
how to tackle misinformation - while there is only a high-level summary on the website I 
am sure they would be happy to send you more detailed findings if you contacted them – 

 led the project, and can be contacted at their central e-mail address: 
 

I hope that this is all of use to you, and please do keep in touch – I would love to hear how your 
work progresses, even just to discuss ideas again. 
Thanks, 

 

 | Office for Statistics Regulation 





programme that is very much related to the area of  

 

The most relevant ARI that I spotted was 

https://ari.org.uk/aris/242491 

but there is very close alignment with a number of the other ARIs like the ones talking 
about the value and trustworthiness of statistics. 

We have funding to host people to discuss the topic in what we are calling research 
conversations over the next few months. These conversations will help direct further 
research in the program by ourselves and associated interdisciplinary fellows. It would 
be very beneficial for us if there was some scope for somebody from your office to 
engage with us in this and discuss their thoughts and experiences in the area. 

Regards, 
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From: Research Function <Research.Function@statistics.gov.uk> 

Sent: 25 April 2024 10:23 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: RE: Potential collaboration on the communication of statistics 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good morning  



Thank you for getting in contact with us to share your work – it is fantastic that you have found 
us, as your research sounds highly relevant to our work at the Office for Statistics Regulation 
(OSR). Your themes of , are 
both areas that our organisation is very interested in, so we are keen to engage in a conversation 
on the topic with you/your team. It would be helpful to learn more about your planned research 
conversations and how you see OSR fitting in with them. For example, are you interested in our 
general reflections, or would you like us to share the work we have done in these areas, or are 
you looking for a way to ensure that your work has policy impact once it is complete, or is it 
something else entirely? 

In terms of who the best person might be from OSR for you to talk to, your interests are split 
across the remit of multiple different colleagues. While I am certain that any of the member of 
our team could provide a strong overview on our organisational position and experiences around 
the topics of interest, if you wanted to explore the topics in great detail then there are two 
people I have in mind who I believe would be best placed. Depending on the purpose of the 
conversations (and the level of detail you are looking for), I therefore wondered whether you are 
open to talking to multiple people from OSR rather than just one? In addition to the two people 
mentioned here, I am also very happy to have an introductory chat with you myself if that is 
useful. 

Please let me know if you would like to meet with me or with the colleagues I referenced above 
(or with all three of us) – I am not sure what the timescales you are working to are, however I am 
certain we can find a time that will suit. I look forward to hearing more about your work. 

Thank you again for getting in touch, 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:53 PM 

To: Research Function <Research.Function@statistics.gov.uk> 
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From: Research Function <Research.Function@statistics.gov.uk> 

Sent: 14 May 2024 11:01 

To:  

 

Subject: RE: Potential collaboration on the communication of statistics 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good morning both, 

It was lovely to meet you earlier, and to hear more about your work. As promised, I have pulled 
out a few documents I think may be of interest to you: 

• Our public dialogue project, which includes information about people’s desire for their 
data to be used. 

• Our statistical literacy literature review. 

• Our report on data sharing and linkage for the public good, which may be of interest as it 
looks into using public data. 

• Our casework web page, which covers how we investigate issues raised with us, including 
how public figures use statistics and evidence. It also has a log of the issues we have 
investigated. 

• Our review of approaches to presenting uncertainty in the statistical system. 

• A covering article of the review pulls out key messages. 

• The covering article also shares other evidence on the topic: 
The Data Quality Hub’s guidance on presenting uncertainty. 
The Winton Centre publication about ‘The effects of communicating uncertainty on 
public trust in facts and numbers’. 
Referencing this earlier work, FullFact produced a review on presenting uncertainty 
including a list of key recommendations. 
ESCOE published research on communicating data uncertainty and later research testing 
different visual representations of uncertainty with the public when comparing 
international estimates of productivity. 

• Other external research that may be of interest includes: 
A report about preventing the political manipulation of statistics. 
A philosophical article examining disinformation. 
A research report about testing the spread of misinformation and disinformation on 
social media, which used official statistics as sources. 







 

From: Research Function <Research.Function@statistics.gov.uk> 

Sent on: 
Thursday, May 16, 2024 2:32:26 PM 

 

To:  

CC: 

@statistics.gov.uk>;  

@statistics.gov.uk>;  

 

Subject: 
RE: Potential collaboration on the communication of statistics 

 

    

Hi , 
Thank you for providing that explanation, and for confirming that the 5th would work. 
Unfortunately I am not around much over the next few weeks; to make sure that I don’t delay 
the organisation of your event I would like to introduce you to the two members of our senior 
leadership team who have provisionally agreed to attend, for you to follow up with them 
directly. , which is where we investigate potential 
issues with statistics, and report publicly where we have concerns.  is also a lead on our 

, and as such should be an excellent contributor to your 
sessions. We also have  

. Originally I felt  would be an important contributor 
because of your research theme of ’, as  oversaw the publication of  

that included looking at the public’s view on their data being 
used. , which seemed 
to tie neatly to your interest in how people use statistics/data. However, if the session is 
specifically focussed on  (as is suggested below) this might not be as good a fit as I 
had originally envisaged. Despite that, I am making the introduction today so that you are able to 
all to discuss suitability and make plans together, as after this afternoon I won’t be around 
properly until 10th June. 
I hope that organising the session goes well, and would love to hear what comes out of it. 
Best wishes, 

 

 | Office for Statistics Regulation 

Office for Statistics Regulation | Research Programme 




